
 
 

BARTLETT’S STONE BUILDING 
O.T. Block 8 Lot 6 

829-831 Water Street 
(Previously 311-313 Water Street) 

 

Constructed 1881 
Architect/Engineer/Builder: Charles C. Bartlett 

 
1881:  Constructed at a cost of $50,000.  C. C. Bartlett Com-
pany, general merchandise, shipping, and commission.  Two 
stories, with two bay windows, and built of sandstone.   
Built in the Federal Style, it was the largest building in Port 
Townsend at the time that it was built. 
 
1885:  Attorneys also had offices in the building.  
 
Later tenants included: 

Various dentists 
Frank A. Bartlett with Gents Furnishings 
Port Townsend Mercantile 
Bowling alley 
Clothing emporium 
Drug store 
Shoe store 
And a dry goods store 

 
1980s:  Jean’s House of Travel and Holly’s Flowers. 
 
1992:  Extensive restoration returned the building to an  
appearance similar to the original.  The second floor was a 
rabbit warren of small apartments until this time.  The  
windows on the second floor are equipped with the original 
cast iron shutters on the inside. 
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